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 “Mission Neighborhood Centers, Inc. strives to improve the quality of life in the greater Mission Community of San Francisco 
by providing culturally sensitive human services that both support and empower individuals and families.” 

Memo 
 

To:  San Francisco Public Library 
From:  Mission Neighborhood Centers, Inc. 
Cc:   Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Date:   July 22, 2020 
Re:   Notice of Public Meeting 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT Mission Neighborhood Centers, Inc. (MNC), an 
anchor community institution in the Mission District, will hold a Public Board of 
Directors meeting on: 

 
Date:   Thursday, August 20th, 2020 

 
Time:   3 p.m. – 5 p.m. 

 
Location: Video Call via Zoom 
  Meeting ID: 921 3159 4401 

Password: 7nhniS 
 
Dial by your location +1 669 900 6833 US  
Meeting ID: 921 3159 4401 
Password: 420440 

  
Community members are welcome to attend MNC’s public meeting and participate 
during a 30 minute period of allotted time for public comments and questions (more time 
will be allotted if necessary). If you have any questions, or require additional 
information, please contact Jesica Novoa at 415-206-7752 x 2170 or via e-mail at: 
Jesica.novoa@mncsf.org   
 
 
Thank you, 

 
Jesica Novoa 
Administrative Assistant 
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